

Subcommittee: Prevention									
				Date/Time of I	Meeting		9/26/19 2:00 PM		
Location of Meeting: <u>413 Main Street, Kamiah Idaho</u> website: www.riibhb.idahopublichealth.com Conference Phone Number: <u>208-748-0414</u> ; Conference Room Number: 7002#; Conference Pin Number: 7002#									
Α	ttende	ees:							
	x Sharlene Johnson Teresa Shackelf		ord	х	Kathy Connerly				
		Jim Rehder x Debi Dockins				Terry Cochran			
		arol Moerle	x	Doug Steele		х	Tami Jeffords		
		mber		Kiri Brown			Zlata Myr		
	x D	arrel Keim		Kathi Howard					
		Agenda			Meeting Minutes Discussion/Outcomes				
Ν	/leetir	ng Called to Order, Ro	oll Ca	all:	Meeting called to order at 2:03 pm				
		-			Kathy motioned to accept the minutes as written, Tammy 2 nd ,				
Approval of last meeting minutes (Action Item)					minutes approved.				
Т	opics	to Discuss:			Discussions were held regarding the Binge drinking campaign				
 Binge Drinking Campaign Materials DITEP Training timeframes 					materials. Sharlene has passed on the suggestions from Amber to include some veteran specific information and Carols feedback on the print color. Doug reported that he had shared the materials with the Veterans coordinator at LCSC and he really liked the materials.				
 Strengthening Families Facilitators Training timeframe Mental Health Screening Calendar 				Sharlene stated the DITEP training is set for October 3 rd at the Public Health Department and asked everyone to help spread the word. Currently there are 16 registrants, but she would like to see more.					
 Mental Health Screening Calendar Planning Prevention Coalition updates 			Sharlene reported that the Strengthening Families Facilitators Training is set for April 21-22 at Public Health, more information to come out as it gets closer. The group will help spread the word on this as well.						
					Days a Benefi Menta Tamm interve could joining speak trainin start fi	nd t t Fai Il He y wi entic be sl g this to hi g fro Illing	he logistics. LCSC is havin r on October 24 th , Doug h alth Screening Event for t I be training students to f on for this strategy. Shark hared with all other comm s strategy, so it was unifor is new Veterans and Outro om Doug. Sharlene will be in agencies/communities	he Free Mental Health Screening g an Employee Health and as scheduled the first Free hat day at that event. Doug and acilitate a brief screening ene asked if it was a training that hunities/agencies that will be m, and he agreed. Darrel will each folks about getting the egin a scheduling worksheet and as we confirm. LCSC will also cided one uniform advertising	

REGION II Behavioral Health Board

	mechanism needed to be designed for print and radio advertising. Sharlene will begin work on this.
	Debi gave an update on what Community Coalitions of Idaho has been up to, they just completed a two-day sustainability conference and are working on reporting for the DFC grant. She also stated that the Palouse Community Coalition was working on an Idaho State Liquor Division Grant they received and working on their capacity as a community coalition.
	Sharlene reported that Upriver Youth leadership Council is planning an all-day ACE's training with Karen Williams, national child neuroscience expert on October 8 th . They opened the doors to their Teen Center, and it is a success.
	Sharlene reported that Clearwater Youth Alliance is waiting to hear about their DFC grant application.
	Doug reported that the REACH coalition is doing a Drug Take Back event on October 23 rd and Alcohol Education Event on October 30 th .
	Next meeting date was discussed. Doug would like a regularly scheduled meeting but understands that we tried this, and it didn't work. Sharlene will send out a doodle poll to try and set the next meeting time.
	Darrel motioned to adjourn, Doug 2 nd .
Next Meeting	Date/Time: Sharlene will send out a doodle poll for October
Meeting Adjourned	Time Meeting Adjourned: 2:40 pm